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Further to your information request FOI/EIR 25/26-101, please find your question and our 
response below. 
 

Request:  
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding the 
council’s approach to fire door inspections across its estate and housing portfolio. Please could 
you provide the following: 
 
1.Does the council currently have a formal contract in place for fire door inspections across: 
a) its housing stock (including general needs and supported housing); and 
b) its corporate estate (e.g. offices, schools, libraries, leisure centres)? 
 
2.If a contract is in place: 
What is the name of the supplier or suppliers appointed to deliver fire door inspections?  
What is the scope of the contract? (e.g. number of properties, estimated number of doors, 
property types covered) 
What is the contract duration, including start and end dates and any extension options? 
What is the pricing structure — including the current rate per door inspection? 
Was this contract awarded via a framework or dynamic purchasing system? If so, which one? 
 
3. If no contract is in place: 
Are there any plans to tender for a formal fire door inspection contract within the next 12 
months? 
 

Response:  
Please note: East Cambridgeshire District Council does not own or manage any social housing 
stock, this was passed to Sanctuary Housing in 1994.   
As a District Council, we are not responsible for schools or libraries, as these fall under the 
remit of Cambridgeshire County Council. 
Out fire alarm system is tested in house weekly, and as part of this test, a fire door inspection 
takes place. 
 
1. 
a) n/a 
b) No 
 
2. n/a 
 
3. No 
 

 
This concludes your request FOI/EIR 25/26-101. 
 
If information has been refused, please treat this as a Refusal Notice for the purposes of the Act.  
 
If you disagree with our decision or are otherwise unhappy with how we have dealt with your 
request in the first instance you may approach foi@eastcambs.gov.uk and request a review. A 
request for review must be made in no more than 40 working days from the date of this email. 



 

 
Should you remain dissatisfied with the outcome you have a right under s50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act to appeal against the decision by contacting the Information Commissioner, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5AF. 
 


